
March 19, 1975 

Opinion No. 75- 97A 

Mr. William Harris 
Division of Taxation 
Department of Revenue 
State Office Building 
Topeka, Kansas 66612 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

Pursuant to our conversation of March 18, 1975, I am submitting a 
revised instruction for line 6 of the bingo license application form. 

"6. Indicate on line 6 the number of years your organization has 
been in existence, and its inception date if less than five years 
prior to filing this application. No license may be issued unless 
your organization has been in existence for five continuous years 
preceding this application. Fraternal and veterans' organizations, 
in addition, must have had a dues paying membership in Kansas through-
out the five year period. These restrictions do not apply if your 
organization is affiliated with and chartered by a national organi-
zation which meets the requirements set out in this paragraph." 

I trust that this will rectify the problem on the earlier forms. As 
I said earlier, there is no reason that the forms which have already 
been mailed cannot be used, but you should use these restructured 
forms in all future applications. 

Yours very truly, 

CURT T. SCHNEIDER 
Attorney General 
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